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The Principal ' "
Arunai Engineering College
Tiruvannamalai — 606 606
(TN)

Member Secretary

Dear Sir,
Sub : NBA Accreditation to your institutional programmes

‘Subsequent to the NBA accreditation visit to your institution and the decision of
the National Board of Accreditation in its meeting held on 24-04-2002. | am
-directed to convey the following accreditation grades -

S. No. Name of Programme(s) NBA Accreditation Grade  Period of validity
' w.e.f. 24-04-2002

il BE Electronics & Comm. Engy. ‘B’ 3 Yrs.
& ‘MCA ‘c 3 Yrs.

(Total number of brogrammes accredited vide this letter - two)

Strengths & Weaknesses of above programmes are being shortly sent separately
for necessary action at your end.

.The Accreditation grades awarded to the degree programmes of your
institution do not imply accreditation to the College/institution as a whole.
[Full name of the Degree Programme, Grade awarded and the period of validity of
accreditation as well as the date from which the award is effective, should be
quoted unambiguously whenever it is used
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“The grade(s) awarded to the above programmes of your College/Institution are
on the presumption that the Institute would maintain atleast the current
standards in future. If there are any changes that would effectively alter the grade
(such as, major changes in faculty availability or changes in the management
structure, etc.) after the award of the accreditation grades, the same shall be
communicated to the NBA with an appropriate explanatory note.

Yours sincerely,
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(I. K. Bhat)

prof. 1. K. g HAT
pember Secretary o
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C.C.- (i) The Vice Chancellor, University of Madras, Dl‘i’e;g?a‘dkf'Chelmai - 600
" 005, For information and needful please

(i) The Secretary, Educalion Deptt., Govt. of Tamil Nadu, Chennai,
For information and needful please.

(ii) Thg Regional Officer, AICTE Southern Regional Office, 26, Haddows
Road, Chennai — 600 006 For information and needful please.



